

Semester group meeting (1). 8. semester February 24, 2021

Participants:

Tue Bjerg Bennike (TBB), TM profile coordinator and semester coordinator Astrid Langergaard, MMA profile coordinator Emmelie Ploug Jørgensen, MMA profile coordinator Dorthe Skree, secretary 8. semester Students from all 3 profiles were represented.

Minutes by: Dorthe Skree

Semester in general:

TM/MMA: ADVANCED STATISTICS

- Critique from TM/MMA that the module, to some extend, lack progression and repeated too much from the statistical module on 6th semester.
- The MMA students could not quite see the purpose of the course. But semester coordinator and the MMA profile coordinator convinced them, that it would be useful for them later on.

BM/TM: IMMUNO- AND MOLECULAR THERAPY

- The teaching materials for the molecular lessons are uploaded on Moodle too late.
- Confusion about which lectures were planned/given for the MOLECULAR THERAPY part.
- Confusion as to what material should be prepared for each lecture for the MOLECULAR THERAPY part.
- The information regarding the exam on Moodle, is not the same information as the semester description semester coordinator will contact the module coordinator and investigate.

BM: REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

No comments. BM students are satisfied with both teacher and course.

BM: DISEASE PROCESSESS AND DIAGNOSTICS PERSONALISES MEDICINE

• Some confusion and the students currently lack a clear curriculum for the course, which they have contacted the modul-coordinator about previously but not received a reply.

TM: TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH PRINCIPLES

- Introduction to the course was not given before 3rd lesson.
- The students think, that there is a lack of progression.
- The moduleplan for the course is almost the same as the one for TM on 7th Semester.
- The lecture's research is used a lot, and it is difficult to extract what will be the focus for the exam. The semester coordinator explained that a learning objective is understanding how research is performed, but that what ultimately is expected of the students should be made clear.

MMA: ORGANISATION AND FINANCING IN HEALTCARE

- Students are satisfied with this course.
- The lectures are not live, but taped. Some live sessions would be good.
- The MMA coordinator explained that the teacher are not available when the lectures are held due to other work. Teacher is from SDU.
- The lectures are only approx. 17 minutes long, which the students find too shot, especially in light of the large amount of reading material. MMA coordinator will contact the teacher from SDU regarding this.

MMA: DECISION-ANALYTIC MODELLING AND TRIAL-BASED EVALUATIONS IN HEALTH ECONOMICS

- Well-structured.
- The lectures are well connected with the lectures from the 7th Semester.

PROJECTS, EXAM, INFO

- The students were satisfied with the forming of groups, which was introduced by the semester coordinator this year, and held over an appropriate online platform. Group formation will be held each year henceforth.
- The semester secretary informed that if the exams are held with physical attendance, it is only allowed to bring following aids: books, slides, and notes. The use of internet is only allowed for down- and upload of the exam. Coordinator have after this meeting made agreement with the studyboard, that it is okay to use the notes on the labtop, but students must be aware of plagiarism. The change has been announced on Moodle.
- Semesterrep. for 8th Semester is Astrid Aaen Springborg.
- Next semester group meeting will be held after the project period has properly started.